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From: Adarian Lawson

To: Jensen, Fionna

Cc: Sanchez, Edgar; Alyson Hunter; Guido Persicone; Melissa Orduno; Layne Long
Subject: Re: ALUC Application - County of Monterey (Housing Element Update)

Date: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 2:59:00 PM
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This Message Is From an External Sender

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the County. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.]

Hey Fionna,

Please see my comments below:

Based on the Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP), the proposed project site is
located within the Airport Influence Area, Zone 7 (Overflight Zone). The following
compatibility considerations are applicable to Zone 7 and should be addressed in the
County’s Housing Element application materials and subsequent project-level review:

1. Required Airport Disclosure Notice

All residential development within Zone 7 must include a recorded airport disclosure
notice informing future residents and property owners of aircraft overflights, associated
noise, and other standard airport operations. This disclosure is required to ensure
informed consent and reduce future noise complaints or land-use conflicts.

2. FAA Airspace Review for Structures Over 100 Feet

Any proposed structure exceeding 100 feet in height requires FAA airspace

review pursuant to 14 CFR Part 77. This should be confirmed early in the entitlement
process to ensure compliance with protected airspace surfaces and to avoid potential
flight safety hazards.

3. Prohibition on New Structures Penetrating Part 77 Surfaces

New structures are prohibited on terrain that would cause any portion of the structure to
penetrate the 14 CFR Part 77 airspace surfaces.

Additionally, new structures located within a 50-foot terrain penetration buffer must
undergo further airspace analysis to confirm they remain clear of protected airspace.

4. Restrictions on Uses Involving Vulnerable Occupants
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COUNTY OF MONTEREY

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
CRAIG W. SPENCER, DIRECTOR

Planning - Building - Housing | 1441 Schilling Place, South 2" Floor, Salinas, CA 93901-4527
(831) 755-5025
CountyofMonterey.gov

MEMORANDUM

Date: 24 November 2025

To: Edgar Sanchez, Assistant Planner, HCD Planning Division
From: Sarah Wikle, Principal Planner, HCD Planning Division

Request for Consistency Analysis from the Airport Land Use Commission for added
Subject: sites in the County of Monterey General Plan Housing Element Sixth Cycle (2023-
2031) Update Draft

cc: Fionna Jensen, Principal Planner, HCD Planning Division; Melanie Beretti, Chief of
Planning, County of Monterey; Craig Spencer, HCD Director, County of Monterey

The County of Monterey is requesting review of additional opportunity sites that were added to the Opportunity
Sites Inventory in the County of Monterey’s General Plan Housing Element Sixth Cycle (2023-2031) Update
Draft (“HEU6”) for consistency analysis by the Airport Land Use Commission (“ALUC”).

Opportunity Sites Added Since ALUC Review on January 13, 2025.

These opportunity sites were added into the HEU6 by the Board of Supervisors and at the request of the City of
Marina after the ALUC reviewed the HEU6 on January 13, 2025. See Table 1 below for additional information.

Table 1. Opportunity Sites Added After ALUC Review

Planned Vacant/ Total
Rezone Non-Vacant  Capacity'

Site Assessor’s Parcel

No. Number(s) Current Zoning

Greater Monterey Peninsula Area Plan

259-011-064-000,
259-011-072-000

Site Assessor’s Parcel
No. Number(s)

City of Marina Jurisdiction

52 RDR/10-UR-VS HDR/20 Vacant 725

Planned Vacant/ Total
Rezone Non-Vacant = Capacity’

Current Zoning

C-R (City of

Marina) HDR/20 Vacant 476

53 031-101-018-000

Site 52 is located within the Airport Influence Area of the Monterey Regional Airport and Site 53 is located
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within the Airport Influence Area of the Marina Municipal Airport.

Next Steps

Staff is in the process of preparing a Programmatic Environmental Impact Report (PEIR) and various Zoning and
General Plan amendments required to implement the HEU6. As noted previously, Staff plan to return to the
ALUC with the HEU6 implementation plan at a later date.

FIGURES:

Figure 1: Regional Location — County of Monterey
Figure 2: Project Location — Site 52

Figure 3: Project Location — Site 53
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Figure 1. Regional Location
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Figure 2. Site 52 — Greater Monterey Peninsula Area Plan

Site 52 — APNs 259-011-064-000, 259-011-072-000

Figure 23. Site 53 — City of Marina Jurisdiction

Site 53 — APN 031-101-018-000
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		MEMORANDUM




FILE #: REF220020

~a_ || AIRPORT LAND USE COMMISSION (ALUC)

PROJECT SUBMITTAL FORM
FOR ALUC CONSISTENCY REVIEW

Pursuant to 21671.5(c) of the Public Utilities Code, staff assistance shall be provided by the County. All projects to be reviewed by the ALUC
shall be submitted through the County pursuant to the fees and submittal requirements stated on this form. Projects will not be placed on the
agendum for ALUC review unless submittal is complete. (see back of form for submittal requirements)

ASSESSOR’S PARCEL NUMBER: Countywide
PROJECT ADDRESS: Countywide

PROPERTY OWNER: Countywide Telephone:
Address: Fax:
City/State/Zip: Email:
AGENT: N/A Telephone:
Address: Fax:
City/State/Zip: Email:
PROJECT PLANNER: Sarah Wikle Telephone: 831-784-5700
(of applicable jurisdiction) Email: Wikles@countyofmonterey.go

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:
Review of added Opportunity Sites 52 (APNs 259-011-072-000 and 259-011-064-000)

and Site 53(APN 031-101-018-000) in the County of Monterey's
Housing Element Draft (Sixth Cycle 2023-2031 update, "HEUG6")

Digitally signed by Sarah Wikle

PROPERTY OWNER/AGENT SIGNATURE: Sarah Wikle Date: 2025.11.24 09:17:16 -08'00" DATE: 11/24/25

FOR ALUC STAFF USE ONLY

ZONING: DATE RECEIVED:

COUNTY/CITY:

CLUP:

ALUC STAFF

ACCEPTED BY: DATE:
REVIEWED BY: DATE:
COMMENTS:

It is unlawful to alter the substance of any official form or document of Monterey County. ALUC Review App 01/12/2015





AIRPORT LAND USE COMMISSION
PROJECT SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

The following information must be submitted prior to the subject project being placed on the agenda for review
by the ALUC. Incomplete submittals will not be submitted for review by the ALUC until the submittal packet
is deemed complete.

NOTE: All materials, plans, multi-page plans, and other data must be submitted digitally.

1) Completed “Project Submittal Form.”

2) Memo letter prepared by the project planner of the applicable jurisdiction* stating:
a) Project Description/Location
b) Land Use Designation/ Zoning for the applicable jurisdiction
c) Consistency recommendation with applicable airport land use compatibility plan
d) If applicable, attach existing avigation easement documentation

3) 1 copy of the site plan showing:

a) Assessor’s parcel number

b) North arrow and scale

c¢) Property boundaries with dimensions

d) Location and dimensions of all existing and proposed buildings and structures on the site/
property including fences

e) Location as to distance from airport; location according to applicable Runway Zoning Map

f) Lotsize

g) Proposed occupancy of all structures

4) 1 copy of exterior elevation plans showing:
a) All four sides of structure(s)
b) Materials to be used on walls, roof, etc
¢) Roof appurtenances
d) Site and structural elevations compared to runway elevation

5) Fee to be paid at the time of project submittal. (Refer to the most current adopted Monterey County
Land Use Fees document posted on the RMA Planning website at
http://www.co.monterey.ca.us/planning/fees/fee plan.htm)

*Applicable jurisdictions include County of Monterey, City of Monterey, City of Marina, City of Salinas, City
of King, City of Del Rey Oaks, City of Pacific Grove, City of Seaside, and City of Sand.

It is unlawful to alter the substance of any official form or document of Monterey County. ALUC Review App 01/12/2015
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The ALUCP specifically identifies limits on uses involving vulnerable occupants (e.g.,
children, the elderly, individuals who require supervision or mobility assistance).
ForZone 7:

® Any use involving vulnerable occupants located within
O 6,000 feet (1.1miles) lateral to the runway, or

© 10,000 feet (1.89miles) longitudinally from the runway end,
requires ALUC review.

® Although not explicitly prohibited, such uses are strongly discouraged due to
heightened safety risks in the event of an aircraft incident.

https://youtu.be/3EjUKkHNIXJE?si=DvY2lo-nvKI5xC3P

https://youtu.be/-lcoe6b30zM?si=CO8x9GquhNhqrBco

If the Housing Element anticipates residential uses serving sensitive or vulnerable
populations, additional discussion and justification should be provided in the
application.

5. Density and Intensity Standards for Urban Areas

Portions of Zone 7 that are mapped as Urban (per ALUCP Exhibit 4C) are exempt from
specific density and intensity limits.
However, exemption from density/intensity criteria does not exempt the site from:

® Required safety review

® Avoidance of hazards to air navigation
® Airport disclosure notices

® Restrictions on vulnerable occupants
® Part77 compliance requirements

These criteria should still be addressed to ensure full consistency with ALUCP policies.

Let me know if you need anything else from and have a wonderful day!


https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://youtu.be/3EjUkHnJXJE?si=DvY2Io-nvKl5xC3P__;!!JTUtX5MjsZZbujM!aN5_hKajKH9oOFhm3aHZ3VunurVH_iSGJcw90FaXkTcQmTjAnYvxbpaPebT2sy8RtOUGiXhciH4bLsCvxVAv7AWCF10gjlaZuA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://youtu.be/-Icoe6b30zM?si=CO8x9GquhNhqrBco__;!!JTUtX5MjsZZbujM!aN5_hKajKH9oOFhm3aHZ3VunurVH_iSGJcw90FaXkTcQmTjAnYvxbpaPebT2sy8RtOUGiXhciH4bLsCvxVAv7AWCF13kmH3jWQ$

Respectfully,

Adarian "AJ" Lawson, MS
Airport Manager

Marina Municipal Airport | Marina, CA - Official Website
(831)-582-0102

adarian@cityofmarina.org

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual(s)
addressed in the message. If you are not the named addressee, you should not
disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that disclosing, distributing, or copying this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

From: Jensen, Fionna <JensenFl1@countyofmonterey.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 5:33 PM

To: Adarian Lawson <adarian@cityofmarina.org>

Cc: Sanchez, Edgar <SanchezE8 @countyofmonterey.gov>

Subject: FW: ALUC Application - County of Monterey (Housing Element Update)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Adrian,

Please see the attached County of Monterey Housing Element Update ALUC application
materials. Please provide comments by December 3rd. This item will be scheduled for
the ALUC meeting on December 15, 2025. The application will add site 53 as an
opportunity site in the County's Housing element within the Marina Airport Influence
area.

Thank you,

Fionna Jensen
Principal Planner — Current Planning
County of Monterey Housing & Community


https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://cityofmarina.org/95/Airport__;!!JTUtX5MjsZZbujM!aN5_hKajKH9oOFhm3aHZ3VunurVH_iSGJcw90FaXkTcQmTjAnYvxbpaPebT2sy8RtOUGiXhciH4bLsCvxVAv7AWCF10EEfvW0A$

Development
1441 Schilling Place, South 2" Floor
Main: (831)755-5025 | Direct: (831) 796-6407

Accela Citizens Access

Effective immediately, discretionary planning permits will be managed by two teams. The Development Review team
will process applications from initial submittal to deeming it complete. All submittals and resubmittals shall be sent to
PlanningPermits@CountyofMonterey.gov with your assigned planner cc’d. Once deemed complete, the Consistency
Review team will prepare the application for consideration by the appropriate authority. Temporarily restructuring
Current Planning is intended to better manage its demanding workload and address staffing shortages. HCD
recognizes that it will take time to adjust to this new structure, and your patience is appreciated. Please contact 831-
755-5025 if you have any questions.
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